
Subtotal   $299.00

Estimated Tax   $17.94

Order Total   $316.94

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert
button to report any suspicious emails

From: Apple Store
To: Lindyweb
Subject: Your order is being processed W695086026
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 3:15:33 AM

Apple store
Order Number: W695086026  |  Ordered on Nov 19, 2021 

Thanks for your order.
Your purchase details are below.

Items

Apple Developer Enterprise Program - Membership for one year $299.00

Payment

Billing Contact   Lauren Snyder

••••••••30

Lindyweb@lindyproperty.com

   

 
Billing Address   309 York Road

Suite 211

Jenkintown 19046-3270

   

 

Common Questions

How do I access my membership

resources?

How do I get more information?

For more information on membership resources

mailto:your_order_US@orders.apple.com
mailto:Lindyweb@comehometolindy.com
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bRKUy4cWnIFYm1Jf3_lvYOK4yXCLha0KpgvJyCyKPZdIOhRQVj-1b8Kab1pglGiERGd6j8mn0rYLs9O4Hu2tlUsqb7RhB3Dw7mWLFiq982KufVLxsqMWGEumI35xPqtHz


To access your membership resources and

benefits, visit Account on the Apple developer

website. Simply sign in with the Apple ID you used

to enroll. Please note that no package will be

shipped to you, and you can begin using your

membership resources right away. 

and benefits, visit Support on the Apple developer

website or  contact Apple Developer Program

Support.

Shop Mac

Mac Accessories

Mac Software

Gift Cards

 

Shop iPod

Gift Cards  

Shop iPhone

iPhone Accessories

Gift Cards

 

Shop iPad

iPad Accessories

Gift Cards
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